
 

 

Addendum #5 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

for the Project known as: 
 

CITY OF GRIFFIN 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

HAMMOND DRIVE AT WEST POPLAR STREET 

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT 

Bid #24-002 

 

1. Does the contractor have to maintain pedestrian access to the use of sidewalks? 

See Special Provision 150, Amendment 3. 

 

2. Can a UAS be provided for this job? 

See Amendment 4. 

 

3. Is there any demo left on the house that was removed, such as septic tank or other underground 

obstructions? 

To the City’s knowledge, there is no additional demo required for the vacant parcel. 

 

4. Can a detention pond pay item be added for the pond at STA 302+50 RT? 

See note 12 of the project general notes (sheet 04-0001). 

 

5. Will the City consider extending the completion date to 365 calendar dates? 

The contract time is 365 calendar days.  

 

6. What is the anticipated NTP date? 

After the Board of Commissioners award the project. Ideally, in the next couple of months. No specific 

date at this time.  

 

7. I would like to request a copy of the Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet and or Plan Holders List. 

Please view the documents on Vendor Registry. The Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet has been posted.  

 

 

 


